



PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND

Regulatory & Appeals Commission

Commission de réglementation et d'appels

ÎLE-DU-PRINCE-ÉDOUARD

July 16, 2026

Michelle Francis, Vice President, Finance & Chief Financial Officer
Maritime Electric Company, Limited
180 Kent Street
Charlottetown, PE
C1A 7N2

Dear Ms. Francis:

RE: Docket UE20744 – Response to MECL's Extension Request

On July 6, 2026, the Commission issued interrogatories to Maritime Electric Company, Limited ("Maritime Electric") in relation to the 2024 Capital Budget Variance Report (Docket UE20744). The Commission directed Maritime Electric to file responses by July 20, 2026. By letter dated July 15, 2026, Maritime Electric requested an extension of time to file its responses.

The Commission has considered the request and the circumstances outlined therein and finds the request reasonable. Accordingly, the Commission approves the requested extension. Maritime Electric's responses shall be filed with the Commission no later than Monday, August 31, 2026.

Yours truly,

Cheryl Bradley, CPA
Director of Finance & Regulatory Affairs
cbradley@irac.pe.ca